
ESevirly Sweeney

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Rebecca Karas//III-0
Tuesday, September 09, 2008 4:17 PM
EARLS, Chris
Nilesh Chokshi
RE: Status on Carl's Report

Categories: Yellow Category

This should now be publically available. If you try to get it and have any problems, please email back.

From: EARLS, Chris [mailto:cee@nei.org]
Sent: Friday, September 05, 2008 3:09 PM
To: Rebecca Karas
Subject: Re: Status on Carl's Report

Thank you. very much.

Have a great weekend.

Chris

From the BlackBerry of Chris Earls

From: Rebecca Karas
To: EARLS, Chris
Cc: Nilesh Chokshi ; Clifford Munson ; Goutam Bagchi ; HEYMER, Adrian; KE1THLINE, Kimberly; BELL, Russ
Sent: Fri Sep 05 14:00:31 2008
Subject: RE: Status on Carl's Report
Chris,

We have one of our secretaries working on releasing this (note it is the draft version). It will should be released
Monday or Tuesday. The ML# is ML082480609.

From: EARLS, Chris [mailto:cee@nei.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 7:26 AM
To: Rebecca Karas
Cc: Nilesh Chokshi; Clifford Munson; Goutam Bagchi; HEYMER, Adrian; KEITHLINE, Kimberly; BELL, Russ
Subject: Status on Carl's Report

Hello Becky,

I'm following up on a conversation you and I had a few weeks ago. As you know, the industry is very

interested in getting a copy of the report that Carl put together for the staff. We would like to review it prior

to the meeting on the September 2 5th & 2 6 th. The last time we spoke, the report was still in staff review.
However, you indicated that you might be able to expedite the review and make a copy available to us. How
are you making out with the review and when do you anticipate that you will be able to release a copy to us?
Any help you can provide with this issue, would be appreciated. . o:t •:•
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Thanks,

Chris Earls
Senior Project Manager, Security

Nuclear Energy Institute
1776 1 St. N.W., Suite 400
Washington, DC 20006
www.nei.orq

P: 202-739-8078
F: 202-533-0129
E: cee(anei.org

nuclear, clean air energy.

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Nuclear Energy Institute, Inc. The
information is intended solely for the use of the addressee and its use by any other person is not authorized. If
you are not the intended recipient, you have received this communication in error, and any review, use,
disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by electronic
mail and permanently delete the original message. IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with
requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities, we inform you that any tax advice contained in
this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for
the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed on any taxpayer or (ii) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

Sent through outbound.mailwise.com
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